

University of Gothenburg,
Department of Economics,
Office E-630, Vasagatan 1,
PO Box 640,
405 30 Gothenburg,
SWEDEN.

☎ +46(0)317862641

✉ marion.dupoux@economics.gu.se

🌐 sites.google.com/site/mariondupoux/

Marion Dupoux

Current Position

2017 - **Postdoctoral Research Fellow**, *University of Gothenburg*, Gothenburg, Sweden.
Funded by the BECC center for Biodiversity and Ecosystem services in a Changing Climate and the FRAM center for Future Chemical Risk Assessment and Management Strategies.

Education

Nov 2012 - **Ph.D in Economics**, *University of Paris Nanterre*, Nanterre, France.

Jan 2017 **Thesis title**: *Structure of preferences, decision-making and the environment: Theoretical and experimental approaches.*

Thesis Advisors: Prof. Alain Ayong Le Kama, Research Dir. Vincent Martinet

Thesis Institutions: French Institute of Oil and Renewable Energies (IFPEN - thesis promoted by Benoît Chèze) - French National Institute for Agricultural Research (INRA)

Thesis committee: S. Baumgärtner, C. Figuières, A. Leroux, F. Prieur

2011 - 2012 **Master 2 Degree Economics**, PARISTECH, Paris, France.

Master in Economics of Sustainable Development, the Environment and Energy (EDDEE).

Feb - Jun **Erasmus**, POLYTECHNIC UNIVERSITY OF VALENCIA, Valencia, Spain.

2010 Courses in Agronomy and Environmental Economics.

2008 - 2012 **Engineering Degree**, AGROPARISTECH, Paris, France.

Paris Institute of Technology for life, food and environmental sciences, France's top degree program, engineering school for agricultural and life sciences.

Research Fields

Primary fields, Environmental economics; Experimental economics; Microeconomics.

Secondary fields, Public economics, Social preferences.

Previous Academic Positions

2015 - 2017 **Research and Teaching Assistant**, *University of Paris Nanterre*, Nanterre, France.
Doctoral research and teaching microeconomics.

Aug 2016 **Visiting Scholar**, *University of Gothenburg*, Gothenburg, Sweden.
Hosted by Joseph Vecci.

Aug - Oct **Visiting Scholar**, *Monash University*, Clayton, Australia.
2015 Hosted by Anke Leroux.

Grants, Scholarships and Awards

- 2018 **2018 Best Thesis Prize - Special Mention**, Awarded by the French Economic Association (AFSE).
[Link](#)
- 2017 **BECC Funding**, Research Grant 2018-2020, An analysis of stakeholders' behavior towards public goods. Application to ecosystem services provided in the forest and agricultural sector (main applicant).
Total Amount: 1 087 224 SEK
- 2017 **2017 Young Economist Best Paper Prize**, Awarded by the French Association of Environmental and Resource Economists (FAERE) for the paper "Beyond perfect substitutability in public good games: heterogeneous structures of preferences", FAERE Working Paper 2017.21.
[Link](#)

Journal articles (peer-reviewed)

Dupoux, M, The land use change time-accounting failure. *Ecological Economics*. 164 (forthcoming).

Working papers

Can the environment be an inferior good ? A theory with context-dependent substitutability and needs., [GU Working Paper 759](#), [FAERE Working Paper 2019.08](#), With Vincent Martinet.

Under Review

Beyond perfect substitutability in public good games: heterogeneous structures of preferences, [FAERE Working Paper 2017.21](#).

Young Economist Best Paper FAERE Award.

Works in progress

Cooperation in heterogeneous social dilemmas, With Laurent Faucheux.

Can social norms improve the social acceptability of taxes?, With Benjamin Ouvrard and Anne Stenger.

Can social norms boost the willingness to use car-sharing? An application to the Gothenburg area, With Magnus Hennlock.

Glyphosate in social media: a spatio-temporal analysis of controversies among European stakeholders, With Abdulhakim M. Abdi, Niklas Boke Olén, Nils Droste and Laurent Faucheux.

Chemical substitution: are producers willing to comply with costs?, With Jessica Coria and Daniel Slunge.

Communications

Conferences

- 2019 BEE Workshop (Gothenburg, Sweden), ESA Vancouver (Canada) *forthcoming*

- 2018 NAERE Bergen (Norway), WCERE Gothenburg (Sweden)
- 2017 NBEE Gothenburg (Sweden), FAERE Nancy (France), EAERE Athens (Greece)
- 2016 EAERE Zurich (Switzerland)
- 2015 EAERE Helsinki (Finland), AFSE Rennes (France)
- 2014 FAERE Montpellier (France), WCERE Istanbul (Turkey), ISEE Reykjavik (Iceland), AFSE Lyon (France), FAERE Workshop on Energy Transition Le Havre (France)

Seminars

- 2019 FRAM Seminar (Gothenburg, Sweden), BECC Theme Meeting (Gothenburg, Sweden), Behavioral Seminar (Gothenburg, Sweden) *forthcoming*
- 2018 BEE Seminar Gothenburg (Sweden), BECC Theme Meeting (Halmstad, Sweden), BEE Seminar Gothenburg (Sweden), FRAM Seminar (Gothenburg, Sweden), EEU Seminar Gothenburg (Sweden)
- 2017 Brown Bag Seminar Experimental Economics Gothenburg (Sweden), BEE Seminar Gothenburg (Sweden), EEU Seminar Gothenburg (Sweden), BEERS Seminar GATE University of Lyon 2 (France), IFPen Seminar Rueil Malmaison (France)
- 2016 Working Group Experimental Seminar University of Paris Nanterre (France)
- 2015 BET Seminar Monash University (Australia), INRA Seminar Paris (France), IFPen Seminar Rueil Malmaison (France), DDEE Seminar University of Paris Nanterre (France)
- 2013 Doctoral Seminar University of Paris Nanterre (France), IFPen Seminar Rueil Malmaison (France)

Summer Schools

- 2018 **Treatment Effects and the Econometrics of Program Evaluation**, *CEMFI*, Madrid, Spain, (one-week course).
With Professor Alberto Abadie.
- 2017 **Global Environmental Governance Today - Actors, Institutions, Complexity**, *Lund University*, Sweden, (one-week course).
Course in Political Science endorsed by the Earth System Governance project (ESG).
- 2017 **Crash Course in Experimental Economics**, *University of Amsterdam - Tinbergen Institute*, Amsterdam, Holland, (one-week course).
Lectures by Arthur Schram and Jeroen van de Ven.

Teaching Experience

- 2018-2019 **Lectures**, CHALMERS UNIVERSITY, Gothenburg, Sweden.
Environmental Policy Instruments (with Prof. Thomas Sterner, using the "flipped classroom" concept). Master's level in Engineering, January - March 2018 and 2019. See [Clips](#).
- 2017, 2019 **Seminars**, UNIVERSITY OF GOTHENBURG, Gothenburg, Sweden.
Economic Research Process (with Prof. Peter Martinsson as coordinator of the course and other lecturers). Master's level in Economics, November - December 2017.

- 2015-2017 **Tutorials**, UNIVERSITY OF PARIS NANTERRE, Nanterre, France.
Introduction to Microeconomics (1st year undergraduate students) and Industrial Organization Theory (3rd year undergraduate students).
- 2012 **External Lecture**, MASTER 2 INSEEC BUSINESS SCHOOL, Paris, France.
Cursus sustainable performances and alternative models
Decision-making support tools in the environmental field (cost-benefit analysis, multicriteria analysis). December 2012.

Research Activities

- 2019 **BECC Annual Meeting Co-Organizer**, *University of Gothenburg and Lund University*, Sweden.
Organizing the BECC Annual Meeting occurring 22-23 October 2019.
Topic: interdisciplinary research.
- 2018-2019 **Environmental Economics Seminars Co-Organizer**, *University of Gothenburg*, Gothenburg, Sweden, with Inge van den Bijgaart.
Organizing research activities for the environmental group, such as internal and external seminars, reading groups and environmental research lunch meetings.
- 2018 **Founding member of the BECC Early Career Researchers Group**, *Universities of Gothenburg & Lund*, Sweden, with Nils Droste and Romain Carrié.
This group aims at developing collaborations across disciplines (from natural to social sciences) related to the environment. Organized Workshops: 6-7 December 2018.
- 2018 **General Economics Seminars Co-Organizer**, *University of Gothenburg*, Gothenburg, Sweden, with Claes Ek.
Organizing the General Economics Seminar (GES) series.
- 2018 **WCERE Co-Organizer**, *University of Gothenburg*, Gothenburg, Sweden.
Organizing the Poster Sessions of the World Congress of Environmental and Resource Economics occurring 25-29 June 2018.
- 2018 **BECC Research Seminar Co-Organizer**, *University of Gothenburg*, Gothenburg, Sweden, with Jessica Coria.
Organizing the BECC Research Seminar occurring 15 January 2018.
Topic: How economics can help to optimize the design of policies to reduce deforestation and forest degradation.

Other Professional Experience

- Apr - Sept 2012 **Intern - Master Thesis**, IFP ÉNERGIES NOUVELLES, Paris, France.
Critical analysis of public decision support tools: applicability to second and third generation biofuels projects.
- Jul - Dec 2010 **Research Assistant**, FISHERIES AND OCEANS CANADA, Vancouver, Canada.
Research projects on the impact of adverse environmental conditions on the migration success of Sockeye salmon in the Fraser River.
- Feb - Jul 2011 **Research Assistant**, ANDEAN CENTER FOR WATER MANAGEMENT AND USE, Cochabamba, Bolivia.
Video report on water pollution in Pucara watershed and its impacts on resources and people's health.

Computer Skills

Advanced \LaTeX , z-tree, Stata, Microsoft Office: Word, Excel, Power Point.
Intermediate Python, Mathematica, Camtasia, Access, SAS.
Basics Matlab, GAMS.

█ Languages

French (native)
English (proficient)
Spanish (proficient)
Swedish (basics)

█ References

Professor Jessica Coria
University of Gothenburg
Department of Economics
Vasagatan 1, PO Box 640,
405 30 Gothenburg, SWEDEN
Email: jessica.coria@gu.se

Research Director Vincent Martinet
Economie Publique, UMR 210
INRA - AgroParisTech
Avenue Lucien Brétignières
78850 Thiverval-Grignon, FRANCE
Email: vincent.martinet@inra.fr

Professor Charles Figuières
Université Aix-Marseille
14 Avenue Jules Ferry
13100 Aix-en-Provence, FRANCE
Email: charles.figuieres@univ-amu.fr